Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 5:51 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Meng Yan (LKK Auto); SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Notice of accident-GBH 969P - 2023 32007631/FR

Hi Veron.

Claim ref 2023 32007631/FR

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQP | Allianz @ | (.
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 22 April, 2023 09:26 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
<mengyan@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notice of accident-GBH 969P

Dear Shanti,

Kindly provides us policy number, since claim TBA in order for us to submit report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18,2023 5:29 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>




Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Notice of accident-GBH 969P

Internal
Dear Veron

TBA

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:06 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
<mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notice of accident-GBH 969P

Dear Shanti,

Claim number please.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:47 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of accident-GBH 969P

Internal

TBA

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13,2023 11:41 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore)
<claims@allianz.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notice of accident-GBH 969P

Dear Shanti,

Kindly provides claim number



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 8:23 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of accident

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 6:03 PM

To: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd <huiwang576@gmail.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Notice of accident

Internal

Your ref: GBH969P

Our ref: SFL111D

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.



Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Winson Tan 92370344
Hui Wang Enterprise pte Ltd Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-576/570. Singapore 539186

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

QQ | Allianz @ | (.
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.

Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



From: Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd <huiwang576@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] Notice of accident

Dear Sir,

We are instructed by Cheng Seng marble construction to notify you of a road traffic accident on 26/3/2023 at about
1945hrs at the junction of chatsworth road & nathan road involving our client’s vehicle registration number
GBH969P and your insured SFL111D. A copy of the Singapore accident statement filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer
would like to conduct a pre repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

With Regards,

Winson Tan

92370344

Hui Wang Enterprise pte Ltd

Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-576/570. Singapore 539186




